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ORGANIZATION.

The Medical Department of the Uxiversiry 6F NasuviLie
was organized, on the 11th of October, 1850, at a full meet-
ing of the Board of Trustees, by the unanimous appointment
of the present Faculty. By an arrangement made with the
Trustees, the Faculty are secured in the exclusive manage-
ment of the Department; a feature in its organization calcu-

lated to have the most beneficial effect upon the prosperity of
the School.

EDIFICE.

The Trustees, at a subsequent meeting, gave to the De-
partment a spacious building on College Hill, together with
ample grounds, for the term of twenty-two years, which they
secured by lease. This is the Fast Wing of the Medical
Department—fronting on Market Street 76 feet, and towards
the city 453 feet. It is three stories high, with an attic, af-
fording ample accommodations for digsecting rooms, muse-
um, library, laboratory, and professors rooms. To thisa
centre building is attached, containing two spacious lecture
rooms, fifty feet square, capable each of seating five hun-
dred students. The lower room is 19 feet high and will be
occupied by the Professor of Chemistry, and temporarily by
the Professors of Theory and Practice, and Materia Medica.
The upper room is 23 feet high and octagonal in the arrange-
ment of the seats. In this the Professors of Anatomy, Sur-
gery and Obstetrics will lecture. The students enter the lec-
ture rooms by two flights of stairs in a hall 14 by 50 feet,
fronting College Street.

The West Wing, to be added hereafter, will contain the
general lecture room, a dispensary, clinie, and Janitor’s a-
partments. It will front 76 feet on College Street and 45}
towards the city—making the total front towards the ecity
141 feet. A correct representation of the building is given
by the cut on the cover.

APPARATUS.

Proressor Bucuaxan is now in BEurope, where he will
remain during the summer, for the purpose of pur-
chasing such Apparatus, Plates, Books, Preparations and
Specimens, as will enable each Professor fully to illustrate
his course. It is the intention of the Faculty to secure, at
whatever cost, all the means of teaching each branch of
Medicine as thoroughly as it can be taught anywhere.
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HOSPITAL.

St. Jonn’s Hospirar will be open to the Students free of
charge. This Hospital generally contains as many patients
as are necessary for clinical instruction. The progress of
the public works here, giving employment to great numbers
of men, is a fruitful source of accidents, furnishing nume-
rous surgical cases, which, with many others, the Students
will have an opportunity of witnessing. A Dispensary will
also be established in connection with the School. Ample
material will thus be secured for as extensive a Course of
Clinical Instruction as any Student, attending upon a full
course of Lectures, will be able to profitby.

OPENING OF 'THE COURSE.

The first course of Lectures will commence on the first
Monday of November next.. The Anatomical rooms will be
opened for Students on the first Monday of October, under
the supervision of the Professor of Anatomy.

PRACTICAL A ANATOMY.

Such arrangements have been made as to secure an abun-
dant supply of subjects for practical Anatomy.  There is
no law in our State against émportation. Students need not
fear the lack of material for dissection.

REQUISITES FOR GRADUATION.

1. Three years regular study in the office of a regular
physician.

2. Attendance upon two full courses of Lectures in a reg-
ular school of Medicine, the lastof which mustbe in this In-
stitution.

3. Four years reputable and regular practice will be ac-
cepted in lieu of one course of lectures, and such practition-
er can become a candidate for graduation at the close of his
first course.

4. The candidate for graduation must write a thesis on
some medical topic and deposit it with the Dean by the
middle of the course.

5. The candidate must be twenty-one years of age, and
of good moral character.

FEES.

The Fee for admission to each courge of Lectures is fifteen
dollars, payable in advance. The Matriculation fee is five
dollars. The fee for the Diploma is twenty-five dollars.

Good board, including light and fuel, can be obtained in
the city atfrom $2 50 to $3 00.

1./



TEXT BOOKS.
Axaromy—Sharpey & Quain, Horner, Morton, Pancoast’s,
Wistar, &ec.
Cupvistry—Fownes, Kane, Graham.
Puvsionoev—Muller, Carpenter, &c.
Marerig Mupiea—DPereira, Wood and Bache’s Dispensato-
ry, Mitchell, &ec.
Surerry—Liston, Druitt, Gibson, &c.
Ossrerrics, &e.—Ramsbotham, Meigs, Coﬁdie, &e.
Pracrice oF Meoieine—Wood, Stokes & Bell, Watson, &ec.

SKETEH OF THE HISTORY OF. THE UNIVERSITY OF
NASHVILLE.

Davideon Academy was incorporated by the General As-
sembly of North Carolina, December 29,1785. It was en-
dowed by the State with 240 acres of land, lying immedi-
ately adjacent to the then southern boundary of the town of
Nashville. - This land, with the exception of about seven
acres reserved for the site of the academy, and since called
the College Square or Campus, wassold by auction, in small
lots, in 1803. ' The total amount, ultimately received by the
institution from both the rents and sale of its land, does not
appear from the records to have exceeded twenty thousand
dollars.

Cumberland College was incorporated by the Legislature
of Tennessee, September 11, 1806. And in it were merged
the name and rights of Davidson Academy. This change
was effected at the request of the Trustees of the latter, in
consequence of a previous grant by Congress of one hun-
dred thousand acres of land for the endowment of two col-
leges—one in Fast and the other in West Tennessee
~—as the two grand divisionsof the State were then denom-
inated. | The West Tennesseel of that.day is now Middle
‘Tenneszee.

The College has been a beggar from the beginning.  And,
for many years, its very existence depended on the volunta-
ry contributions of liberal individuals. Its present resources
will be noticed hereafter.
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In 1825, a farm of 120 acres, near the college was pur-
chased at $60 per acre, (total cost $7,200) as a more eligible
site for the future buildings and operations of the institu-
tion. Portions of this land were subsequently sold for a-
bout $17,000. Thirty acres still belong to the college—
Which, if divided into city lots, and sold by auction, would
probably command a hundred thousand dollars. This is
one item of actual capital-—-the result of judicious invest-
ment. [The above thirty acres afford the best possible site
for the University. A more beautiful and convenient loca-
tion could not be found within twenty miles of Nashville.]

“The University of Nashville” became the legal style and
title of the college, by an act of the legislature passed No-
vember 27, 1826.  This mere nominal change was made
chiefly to distinguish it from another Cumberland College
then recently established in Kentucky. '

No preparatory school or department has been connected
with the college since 1824. Of course, the number of stu-
dents has been small, compared with most other western
colleges, whose catalogues are made up chiefly of grammar-
school boys.

Total number of new students matriculated, in the regu-
lar college classes, since 1825, 1059.%

The original grant of 50,000 acres of land by Congress
was, by legislative management, for many years, rendered
utterly unavailable. Congress directed the whole to be lo-
cated in a body, and not to be sold for less than two dollars
per acre. The legislature of Tennessee, violating both con-
ditions, located the grant in small detached parcels south of

“French Broad and Holston rivers, and sold it on a credit for
one dollar per acre. And even of this mere moiety of the
intended Congressional donation, very little was ever re-
ceived. At length, after thirty years vexatious delay, the
General Assembly, during the session of 1837-8, agreed to
allow the University the half of a township or 11,520 acres
of land in the Ocoee District, then recently acquired from the
Cherokee Nation, in lieu of its claim upon the State for
both principal (not less than $100,000,) and interest for thir-
ty years—so long withheld for .the exclusive benefit of the
primitive occupants and their successors. This compromise
yielded to the University about $40,000,—and constituted its
first and only source of annual revenue. The whole is se-
curely invested, as a permanent fund: and interest has been
paid regularly since 1840.

In 1822 (August 26,) by virtue of a compact between the
State of Tennessee and the University of North Carolina.

* A large proportion of whom have received the highest honors of the Uniyersity, which has
had every reason to be proud of her Alumn:,
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40,000 acres of land were secured to Cumberland College in
the Western District. One fourth of which, as was then cus-
tomary, was awarded to the locator for his services. The
remaining 30,000 were sold in 1834 for thirty thousand dol-
lars with interest. About half hasbeen paid.

The State of Tennessee has never bestowed a dollar upon
the University. Its permanent and productive capital has
been greatly enlarged by judicious purchases and invest-
ments, as well as by rigid economy in all expenditures. In
every measure calculated to increase the pecuniary resour-
ces of the University, the President* not only concurred, but
most cordially co-operated with the Board. His services,
as agent in soliciting donations, even during the half year
before he received any salary as president, were always gra-
tuitous, and cheerfully rendered. :

The present debt of the University has been incurred by
the purchase of additional ground, and will be easily liqui-
dated by the sale of the old college campus or other land be-
longing to the corporation.

(thlacts from the Appendix to the Catalogue of the Offi-
cers and Graduates of the University of Nashville, 1850.)

The limited number of Students during the sessions of
1849 and 1850, owing to the prevalence of cholera, the re-
moval by death and resignation of three out of four mem-
bers of the Faculty, and the favorable opporfunity of put-
ting into operation the Medical Department, induced the
Trustees to suspend the Collegiate Department until they
could put up a new edifice. Arrangements for the ovgani-
zation of the remaining Departments of the University will
be made as speedily as circumstances will justify.

*The Rey, Philip Lindsiey, Dy B,
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ORGANIZATION.

Tur Medical Department of the Usiversiry oF NasuvinLe
was organized, on the 11th of October, 1850, at a full meet-
ing of the Board of Trustees, by the unanimous appointment
of the present Faculty. By an arrangement made with the
Trustees, the Faculty are secured in the exclusive manage-
ment of the Department; a feature in its organization cal-
culated to have the most beneficial effect upon the prosperity
of the School.

EDIFICE.

The Trustees, at a subsequent meeting, gave to the De-
partment a spacious building on College Hill, together with
ample grounds, for the term of twenty-two years, which they
secured by lease.  This building, when an additional wing
<hall be added, which will be put under contract in the
Spring, is correctly represented by the wood cut on the cover.
It will be 115 feet in front by 75 in depth. It will contain
two large amphitheatres, capable. each of seating five hund-
red students, and suitable apartments for dissecting rooms,
library, museum, efe.

APPARATUS.

Professor Bucnaxay is now on his way to Europe, where
he will remain during the Summer, for the purpose of pur-
chasing such Apparatus, Plates, Books, Preparations and
Specimens, as will enable each Professor fully to illustrate
his course. It is the intention of the Faculty to secure,
at whatever cost, all the means of teaching each branch ot
Medicine as thoroughly as it can be taught anywhere.



HOSPITADRB.

St. Joun’s Hosrirar, will be open to the Students free of
charge. This Hospital generally contains as many patients
as are necessary for clinical instruction. The progress of
the public works here, giving employment to great numbers
of men, is a fruitful source of accidents, furnishing numerous
surgical cases, which, with many others, the Students will
have an opportunity of witnessing. A Dispensary will also
be established in connection with the School. Ample mate-
rial will thus be secured for as extensive a Course of Clinical
Medicine as any Student, attending upon a full course of
Lectures, will be able to profit by.

OPENING OF THE COURSE.

The first course of lectures will commence on the first
Monday of November next. The Anatomical rooms will be
opened for students on the first Monday of October, under
the supervision of the Professor of Anatomy.

REQUISITES FOR GRADUATION.

1. Three years regular study in the office of a regular
physician.

2. Attendance upon two full courses of lectures in a re-
gular school of Medicine, the last of which must be in this
Institution.

8. Four years reputable and regular practice will be ac-
cepted in lieu of one course of lectures, and such practition-
er can become a candidate for graduation at the close of his
first course.

4. The candidate for graduation must write a thesis on
some medical topic and deposit it with the Dean by the mid-
dle of the course, that the faculty may have a better oppor-
tunity of judging of his qualification for the degree.

5. The candidate must be twenty-one years of age, and of
good moral character.

SR
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CATALOGUE OF STUDENTS. -

SESSION OF
Namess Residence,
BaiN, Samuer C.D , Tennesses,

Barnms, James M.,

Barr, 8. B.F. C.,

Bass, Warriam Jaurs,
Eareman, RoBert PARKER,
Berw, Lycuscus,

Brack, HaminTon,
BrackNALL, ArLanson W.,
BLAKE, JouN Ranporrn,
Bogo, KinprED GARRETT,
Bonp, J. L.,

Bowwrmng, R. 8., M.D.,
BripGEWATER, Ci W,
Brices, JaMES ALBERT,
Brobig, C. A.,, M. D,,
Brown, SamveL B.,
Brown, T. L. B.,
Burner, GErman H.,
Burnuam, WirLiam,
CaiN, Joun SraveLy,
CuameercAIN, F. G,
CueaTHaM, Joun Long,
CoLg, STEPHEN S.,
Coomes, Samuer, Wi,
CoRrNNELL, JonN S.,
CriswELL, SAMUEL J.,
Desow, HucH,

DEemoss, WiLLiam,

Diar, Josern NEwToN,
Dixon, Joun STARR,
DyEer, ANDREW JACKSON,
Dorris, W, D., M.D.,
East, H. C.,

Evererr, Georce W ,,
Ewineg,J. A.,, M. D,,
Fawn, R, W,,

s

Kentucky,
Tennessee,
Kentucky,
Tennessee,
Kentucky,
Tennessee,

Kentucky,

Tennessee,
(24

(13
(13
13
Ohio,
Tennessee,

E831-52.

Preceptoys.

Dr. 8.8. Mayfield,

Drs. Anderson & Lillard.
Dr. T. R. Jennings,

Dr. Daniel B. Cliffe,

Dr. T. H. Charltot1,

Drs. Hill & Smart,
Dr,F.H. Gordon,

Dr. L. Metcalf,

Dr. W. D. Gowen,

Drs. Bridgewater & Bridges,
Drs. Briggs, Atchison & Briggs,

Prof. Bowling,

Dr. J. M. Head,

Drs. Debow & Pursiey,
Dr.S. S. Mayfield,

Prof. Bowling,

Dr. Chamberlain,

Prof. Bowling,

Dr.J, H. Davis,

Drs. Briggs, Atchison & Briggs,
Practitioner,

Dr.R. L. W. Hogg,

Dr. A. Debow,

Prof. Watson,

Drs. Stubblefield & Springs,
Drs.Thomas, Carpenter, Davis,
Dr. J. 8. Dyer,

Dr.J. W. Gray,
Dr. E. Charlton,

Practitioner,



Names.
Fain, WiLLiam JEPTHA,
FriersoN, Wirriam M.,
Gaines, Joun WEsLEY,
(GEORGE, JOHN JEFFERSON,

GoLLapAY, FREDERICK WN.,

GoweN, JamEs S.,
Giray, Marrazw V.,
GriFrFiN, JcuN LEwis,
GRriMsTEAD, ADDISON P.,
GwiN, JAMES,

HamruN, T. B, D. D. 8.,
Harrison, Nataanien B.,
HatcHeRr, A, A.,, M. D,
Hays, JorN Brirron,
Heap, Wu. PresToN,
Hivrw, Isaac HEngy,
Horkins, Bammp Scorr,
Hybpz, H.B.,

Irwin, J., M. D.,
Jackson, H. H.,

Jongs, PavL S,

Joxes, THOMAS JEFFERSON,
Krarton, Wnm, PINKNEY,
KENDRICK, JOEL CARTER,
Kine, JouN Frank,
Kine Jo W., M. /D
LiarsLEY, NORVELL A.,
Larue, THomMas Brooks,
LasarcooT, James H. ,
Lipscoms, DEKALB,
Loxg, JEFFERsON J,,
Marrory, J. H.,
Moooy, W. A.,
Marmiy, R. C. K., M, D.,
MarraEWS, JorN C.,
Mayr.ELD, JOEL,
McConneLL, JorN B.,
MoGavock, Fenix G.,
McMurreny Roserr 1.,
McNutt, James WHiTE,
Mepring, F. M.,
MiTcHELL, Samuer H.,
Morcan,. W H.,, D. D. 8.,
Niecnor, W. L., M. D,
Norr, Wum. Marrox,
OepeN, BEnsamin W,
Ov1vRE, ANDREW J .,

6

Residence.

Tennessee,
Mississippi,
Tennessee,
»
3

”»

Alabama,
Georgia,

Tennessee,
»”

Georgia,

Tennessee,
bh )

"

Kentucky,
Tennessee,
Georgia,
Mississippi,
Georgia,

Tennessee,
»

3

Kentucky,

Tennessee,
»

Mississippi,
‘] ennessee,
3

Virginia,

U. 8. N,
Kentucky,
Tennessee,
Georgia,

Preceptors.
Dr. R. E. Fain,
Drs, Doxey & Park,
Dr. R. Martin,
Practitioner,
Prof. Bowling,
Dr. W. D. Gowen,
Dr.F. E. H. Steger,
Dr. H. A. Ramsay,

Dr.J. M. Head,
Dr. J. W. Gourly,

Dr. F. H. Gordon,
Dr J. M. Head,
D JoS Hill

Dr. T. C. Smart,
Prof, Watson,

Drs. Briggs, Atchison & Briggs,

Drs. Jones & Lightfoot,

Drs. Miller & Dibrell,

Dr. H. A. Jones,

Prof. Watson and Dr. Wendel,

Drs. Bowman & Kelly,
Dr. John Jay Larue,

Dr. W. Bonner,

Drs. Debow & Pursley,
Practitioner,

Drs. James R. J. Mallory,

Drs. Mathews & Goodlet,
Drs. Mayfield & Morton,
Drs. Breman & Robinson,
Prof. Porter,

Drs. W, & H.Bonner,
Dr. J. G. M. Ramsey,

Dr. D. Richmond,

Dr. M. P. Watson,

Dr. A. T. Noel,
Dr. A. C. White,
Prof. Eve, Drs. Mims & Mathews,



Names.
Orr, Henry B.,
PiLcHER, WM. HAvynEs,
Pingerron, T. J.,
Posey, Wnu. Sauires,
PoweLL, ROBERT JAMES,
PoynER, ASHLEY BANKS,
Puan, Francis Henry,
Ramer, A. T\,
Rawrings, Epwarp G.,
Reams, ABsavom HENRY,
Ricamonp, Joun Bonp,
RoserTs, Gasrier H.
RoserTs, Joun WESLEY,

Rozmson, Wum. Bensamiy,

Searcey, RoserT T,
Suararp, WM, Ramy,
SHirp, AUSTIN ADKINS,
S1AYDEN, CAMPBELL,
SMiTH, ALEXANDER,
SpENCER, Ernraiv B,
Serinags, THOMAS B.,
SusLETT, VALENTINE A,
TALIAFERRO, Barpwin D.,
TempLe, WM. PrEsTON,
Tuomas, N. H.,
Trorman, TaoMAs B.,

W asusurN, B. F.,
WeEAKLEY, MATTHEW L.,
WEAvVER, JorN B.,
WEBB, AUGUSTUS,
WaHITAKER, THoMAs D.,
Wiirson, WILLIAM,

‘W HrtHORN, G. M., M. D.,

W HiTTWORTH, JOHN,
WinsTon, James W.,
Woop, BARNABAS
Woobs, Joun D.,
WoopwARD, PEYTON S.,
Youne, Joun S:,

Total, 121.

T

Residence.
Tennessee,
Georgia,

Tennessee,
3

Kentucky,

Tennessee,
»

Kentucky,

Tennessee,
LR

Alabama,
Kentucky,
Tennessee,
N. Carolina,

Tennessce,
»

2

Tennessee,
Kentucky,
Tennessee,
Mississippi,
Tennessee,

2

\
Preceptors.

Dr. J. M. Cody,

Dr. W. D. Gowen,

Prof. Watson and Dr. Wendel,
Drs. Frazier & Hatton,

Dr. D. Cliffe,

Drs. Dalney & Park,

Dr. Bowman,

Prof. Porter,

Dr.H.Ragland,

Dr. D. Richmond,

Dr. A. Roberts,

Dr. J. C. Robetts,

Dr. G. L. Robinson,

Dr. James Searcy,

Dr. B. W. Avent,

Dr. W. J. Bonner,

Dr. Anderson,

Dr. Shaw,

Drs. Spencer, Bowling, Beauchamp,
Practitioner,

Prof, Watson, and Dr. J. E. Wendel,
Drs. Birmingham & Kilpatrick,

Dr. Preston Frazee,

Dr. A. L. Pillow,

Dr.'I". T. Madden,

Drs. Bowling & Beauchamp,

Prof. Watson, and Dr. J. E. Wende!
Dr. D. C. Chamberlain,

Prof. Watson, Drs. Graves, Wright,
Prof. Watson, [and Tharp,
Dr. J. O. Sharber,

Dr. H. F. Anderson,
Dr. Loomis,

Drs.McLauchan,Slanghter, Baskins
Dr. J. W. King,



LIST OF GRADUATES.

Names, Residence. Thesis.
{_—Bass, Wn. James, Tennessee, Chloroform in Parturition.
. .Bateman, Rosert P., “ Arsenious Acid.
Brack, Hamirton W., & Tetanus.
BrackyaLn, Ananson W., £ Metritis.
Boso, KinpreD G., L Inflammation.
~Brices, JaMEs A., Kentucky,  Medical Topography of Waz-
ren county, Kentucky.
~Browx, SamvEL B., “ Acute Pneumonia.
==PDr1ar, Josgra N., Tennessee, Dysentery.
& Gaines, Joun W., L Erosion and Ulceration of the
Cervix Uteri.
s S (IRINSTEAD, ADDISON P., 13 Dysmenorrhea.
wwHavs, Joun BriTTON, ) Asiatic Cholera.
= ONES, PAUL 8., % Typhoid Fever of Northwest
Tennessee.
= Joxes, THomAs J., Georgia, Bilious Fever.
“wee KENDRICK, JOEL C., 5 Pneumonia.

“TLARUE, THomas B., Kentucky,
<= MooDY, WILLIAM A., Tennessee,
=s=sMcNvurT, JAMESs W., R
s McConNELL, JoHN B., L
¢ == OQLIVER, ANDREW J,, Georgia,
= PincuER, WM. HavNES, &
¥ — Posey, Wn. Sqizres, Tennessee,
Y esue PowErLL, RoBERT J., &
v : — POYNER, ASHLEY B., &
¥ s Pycu, FrANCIS H., &
Y e RaMER, ALBERT T, &
v “ SLAYDEN, CAMPBELL, &
Y - Serinegs, Taomas B., €
/" SpEncer, EprrAIM E., Kentucky,
V e SuBLETT, VALENTINE A., Tennessee,
v ~~WEavER, Joun B., N. Caroliffa,
vy =WEEE, AUGUSTUS, Tennessee,
y— Woop, BARNABAS, £
e W00ODWARD, PEYTON S., £
Total, 33.

Typhoid Fever.
Responsibility and duty of the
Physician.

Pseudo-Typhoid Fever.
Dysentery.

Gastritis.

Uterine Hemorrhage.
Bilious Fever,

Acute Gastritis,
Inflammation and its Signs.
Scorbutus.

Respiration.

Remittent Fever.

Epidemic Dysentery.
Venesection.

The Pulse.

Wounds and their Treatment
Pernicious Fever.

Physiology of Vision.
Congestive Fever.



| FEES.

| Tickets of all the Professors, - 3 - $90.00
Matriculation ticket, . A 9 5.00
Graduation fee, - 4 - ! 20.00
Dissecting ticket, - 4 : X 10.00

The matriculation fee is to be paid but once, and the dis-
secting ticketis optional with the student.

¥
Any of the tickets may be omitted at the option of the
student, but all must be taken in order to graduation, or to
secure a credit for a full course.

Good"%ﬁrd, including light and fuel, can be obtained in:

‘he city sl,t"lfrom ¢2,50 to $3,00 per week.
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TEXT BOOKS.
Axaromy.—Sharpey & Quain, Horner, Morton, Pancoast’s, ‘

Wistar, &ec.
Cunmistry.—Fownes, Kane, Silliman.,
Puyvsiorocy.—Muller, Carpenter, &ec.
Mareria Mevica.—Pereira, Wood and Bache’s Dispensa-

tory, Mitchell, &ec.

Surerry.— Liston, Druitt, Gibson, &c.
Ossrerrics, &c.—Ramsbotham, Meigs, Condie, &e.

Pracricr or Mepicmve.—Wood, Stokes & Bell, Watson, &c.

=




	catalogue 1850-51_001
	catalogue 1850-51_002
	catalogue 1850-51_003
	catalogue 1850-51_004
	catalogue 1850-51_005
	catalogue 1850-51_006
	catalogue 1850-51_007
	catalogue 1850-51_008
	catalogue 1850-51_009
	catalogue 1850-51_010
	catalogue 1850-51_011
	catalogue 1850-51_012
	catalogue 1850-51_013
	catalogue 1850-51_014
	catalogue 1850-51_015
	catalogue 1850-51_016
	catalogue 1850-51_017
	catalogue 1850-51_018
	catalogue 1850-51_019

